
 
 

 



 



Lake Land College 
Board of Trustees 

District No. 517 

Regular Meeting No. 617 
Monday, May 14, 2018, 6:00 p.m.  

Webb Hall 081, Mattoon  
Agenda 

 

I. Routine. 

 

A. Call to Order. 

 

B. Roll Call. 

 

C. Consent Items.  
(Any one member may remove an item from the consent item list simply by requesting 
the Chair to do so.  Items removed will be discussed and voted immediately following 
passage of the consent item.) 
 

1. Approval of Minutes of April 9, 2018, Regular Meeting.  
2. Approval of Agenda of May 14, 2018, Board of Trustees Meeting. 
3. Bills for Payment and Travel Expenses.  

This information will be presented by College administration for approval with full assurance by 
management it has been prepared in good faith to follow all applicable laws and board policy. For 
summary and details of bills refer to: 
http://www.lakeland.cc.il.us/col/board_minutes/download.cfm 

4. Destruction of Tape Recording of November 13, 2016, Closed Session.  
 

II. Public Hearing concerning the Intent of the Board of Trustees to Sell 

$17,000,000 Funding Bonds for the Purpose of Paying Claims against 

the District. 

 

III. Hearing of Citizens, Faculty and Staff. 

 

 

 

 

Board Book Page 3



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Agenda – May 14, 2018 
Page 2 
 

IV. Committee Reports.  
 
A. ICCTA/Legislative   Mr. Mike Sullivan 

Ms. Ann Deters 
B. Resource & Development  Ms. Doris Reynolds 

C. Finance    Ms. Ann Deters 

D. Buildings & Site   Mr. Bruce Owen 

E. Student Report   Ms. Tessa Philpot 
F. President’s Report   Dr. Josh Bullock 

 

V. Business Items. 

 

A. Non-Action Items. 

  Board Book 
Page 

Number(s) 
1.   Appointment of Board Committees.  
2.   Navigator News Awards. 20 
3.   Proposed Revisions to Board Policy 07.17.01 – Incomplete 

Grade. 
21-22 

4.   Calendar of Events. 23-24 
5.   Correspondence. 

 
25-27 

 
B. Action Items. 

  Board Book 
Page 

Number(s) 
1.   Approval of FY 2019 College-Wide Committees.  28-34 
2.   Approval of FY 2019 Part-Time Rates and Stipends.  35-42 
3.   Acceptance of Reporting of March 2018 Financial Statements. 43-55 
4.   Approval of New Position of Dean for Guided Pathways for 

Student Success.   
56-59 

5.   Approval of MOU with Paraprofessionals Union regarding a Title 
Change.  

60-61 

6.   Approval of MOU with Faculty Association Clarifying 
Reimbursement Options for Innovation Committee Funding.  

62-64 

7.   Approval of Bid for Lake Land College Magazine.  65-66 
8.   Approval of Cell Phone Tower Lease Extension. 67-86 
9.   Approval of Bid for Scoreboard and Video Board for Athletics. 

 
87 

Board Book Page 4



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Agenda – May 14, 2018 
Page 3 
 

10.   Closed Session.  
Pursuant to Chapter 5 of the Illinois Compiled Statutes Section 
120/2(c)(1) [Illinois General Assembly 2017 et. Seq.], closed 
session is called to discuss the appointment, employment, 
compensation or performance of specific employees. 
   
[Return to Open Session -  Roll Call] 
 

 

11.   Appointment of Technology Division Chair as Discussed in 
Closed Session. 

 

12.   Approval of Human Resources Report as Discussed in Closed 
Session. 

88-91 

 
 

VI.  Other Business. (Non-action) 

 

VII.  Adjournment. 

Board Book Page 5



Lake Land College 
Board of Trustees 

District No. 517 

 
Regular Board Meeting No. 616 

Webb Hall, Room 081, Mattoon, IL 
April 9, 2018 

 
Minutes   

 
Call to Order. 
 
Chair Storm called the April 9, 2018, regular meeting of the Lake Land College Board of 
Trustees to order at 6:00 p.m. in Webb Hall, room 081, Mattoon.  
 
Roll Call. 

 
Trustees Physically Present: Mr. Gary Cadwell; Ms. Ann Deters, Secretary; Ms. Doris 
Reynolds, Vice Chair; Ms. Meg Steward; Mr. David Storm, Chair; Mr. Mike Sullivan (arrived at 
6:02 p.m.) and Mr. Charles Meaker, Student Trustee. 

 
Trustees Absent: Mr. Bruce Owen 

 
Others Present: Dr. Jonathan Bullock, President; Mr. Jon Althaus, Vice President for 
Academic Services; Mr. Bryan Gleckler, Vice President for Business Services; Ms. Jean Anne 
Grunloh, Senior Executive to the President; Dr. Jim Hull, Vice President for Workforce 
Solutions and Community Education; Dr. Tina Stovall, Vice President for Student Services; 
and members of the staff, community and media. 
 
Approval of Consent Items.  
 
Trustee Reynolds moved and Trustee Steward seconded to approve the following consent 
items:  
   

1. Approval of Minutes of March 12, 2018, Regular Meeting.  
2. Approval of Minutes of March 12, 2018, Closed Session.  
3. Approval of Agenda of April 9, 2018, Board of Trustees Meeting. 
4. Bills for Payment and Travel Expenses.  

This information was presented by College administration for approval with full 
assurance by management they were prepared in good faith to follow all applicable 
laws and Board policy. Summary and bills include: 

Board Book Page 6



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Minutes – April 9, 2018 
Page 2 of 14
 

Education Fund $        510,767.34  

Building Fund $          45,665.37 
Site & Construction Fund $                        - 

Bond & Interest Fund $            1,800.00 

Auxiliary Services Fund $          44,117.35 
Restricted Purposes Fund $        494,175.17 

Working Cash Fund $                        -           

Audit Fund $                        -             
Liability Insurance Fund $              38,233.21 

Student Accts Receivables $        138,269.88 

Total $     1,273,028.32 
 

For details of bills refer to:                                            
http://www.lakeland.cc.il.us/col/board_minutes/download.cfm 
 

5. Destruction of Tape Recording of October 10, 2016, Closed Session and October 
26, 2016, Resource and Development Committee Meeting. 

  
There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Deters, Reynolds, Steward and Storm. No: None.  
Absent: Owen and Sullivan. Student Advisory Vote: Meaker voted yes. 
Motion carried.   
 
Hearing of Citizens, Faculty, and Staff.  
 
There were no public comments.  
 
[Trustee Sullivan arrived at 6:02 p.m.] 
 
Adjournment Sine Die.  
 
At 6:02 p.m., Trustee Cadwell moved and Trustee Storm seconded to adjourn sine die to 
conduct the annual organizational meeting.  
Motion carried by unanimous voice vote.  
 
Organization of the Board  
 

A. Call to Order and Appointment of Secretary Pro Tem. 
  
Chairman Storm called the meeting to order at 6:03 p.m. and appointed Trustee 
Deters to act as Secretary Pro Tem. 
 

Board Book Page 7

http://www.lakeland.cc.il.us/col/board_minutes/download.cfm


Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Minutes – April 9, 2018 
Page 3 of 14
 

B. Roll Call 
Members Physically Present: Mr. Gary Cadwell, Ms. Ann Deters, Ms. Doris 
Reynolds, Ms. Meg Steward, Mr. Dave Storm, Mr. Mike Sullivan and Student 
Trustee Charles Meaker.  
Members Absent: Mr. Bruce Owen.   
 

C. Appointment of Chairperson Pro Tem. 
  
Trustee Reynolds nominated Trustee Storm to act as Chairperson Pro Tem. 
Student Trustee Meaker seconded the nomination. There being no further 
nominations, Chairman Storm declared the nominations to be closed. Chairman 
Pro Tem Storm asked for a roll call vote on the motion to appoint the Chairperson 
Pro Tem. 
 
Roll Call vote: 
Yes: Trustees Cadwell, Deters, Reynolds, Steward, Storm, and Sullivan. No: 
None. Absent: Owen. Student Advisory Vote: Meaker voted yes. 
Motion carried. 
 

D. Appointment of Secretary Pro Tem. 
  
Trustee Cadwell nominated Trustee Deters to act as Secretary Pro Tem. Trustee 
Sullivan seconded the nomination. There being no further nominations, Chairman 
Pro Tem Storm declared the nominations to be closed. Chairman Pro Tem Storm 
asked for a roll call vote on the motion to appoint the Secretary Pro Tem. 
 
Roll Call vote: 
Yes: Trustees Cadwell, Reynolds, Steward, Storm, and Sullivan. No: None. 
Absent: Owen. Abstain: Deters. Student Advisory Vote: Meaker voted yes. 
Motion carried. 
 

E. Election of Board Chair and Length of Term. 
 
Trustee Reynolds nominated Trustee Storm to serve as Chairman of the Board 
for a period of one year. Trustee Steward seconded the nomination. There being 
no further nominations, Chairman Pro Tem Storm declared that the nominations 
be closed and requested a roll call vote on the motion to elect Trustee Storm as 
the Board Chair for a period of one year. 
 
Roll Call vote: 
Yes: Trustees Cadwell, Deters, Reynolds, Steward, Storm, and Sullivan. No: 
None. Absent: Owen. Student Advisory Vote: Meaker voted yes. 
Motion carried. 
 

F. Election of Board Vice Chair and Length of Term. 
  

Board Book Page 8



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Minutes – April 9, 2018 
Page 4 of 14
 

Trustee Cadwell nominated Trustee Reynolds to serve as Vice Chairman of the 
Board for a period of one year. Trustee Sullivan seconded the nomination. There 
being no further nominations, Chairman Storm declared that the nominations be 
closed and requested a roll call vote on the motion to elect Trustee Reynolds as 
Board Vice Chair for a period of one year. 
 
Roll Call vote: 
Yes: Trustees Cadwell, Deters, Steward, Storm, and Sullivan. No: None. 
Absent: Owen. Abstain: Reynolds. Student Advisory Vote: Meaker voted yes. 
Motion carried. 
 

G. Election of Board Secretary and Length of Term. 
  
Trustee Steward nominated Trustee Deters to serve as Secretary of the Board 
for a period of one year. Trustee Reynolds seconded the nomination. There 
being no further nominations, Chairman Storm declared that the nominations be 
closed and requested a roll call vote on the motion to elect Trustee Deters as 
Board Secretary for a period of one year. 
 
Roll Call vote: 
Yes: Trustees Cadwell, Reynolds, Steward, Storm, and Sullivan. 
No: None. Absent: Owen. Abstain: Deters. Student Advisory Vote: Meaker voted 
yes.  
Motion carried. 
 
The new officers took their seats, and Chairman Dave Storm took responsibility 
for the meeting. 
 

H. Appointment of College Treasurer and Approval of Resolution No. 0418-011 for 
College Treasurer to Act as College Fiscal Agent. 
 
Trustee Deters moved and Trustee Reynolds seconded that Mr. Bryan Gleckler, 
Vice President for Business Services, be appointed to serve as Treasurer until 
the next organizational meeting and that the Board of Trustees approve the 
Resolution No. 0418-011 for the College Treasurer to Act as the College Fiscal 
Agent. [A full and complete copy of this Resolution is attached to and part of 
these minutes.]  
 
Roll Call vote: 
Yes: Trustees Cadwell, Deters, Reynolds, Steward, Storm, and Sullivan. No: 
None. Absent: Owen. Student Advisory Vote: Meaker voted yes. 
Motion carried. 

 
 
 
 

Board Book Page 9



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Minutes – April 9, 2018 
Page 5 of 14
 

Committee Reports. 
 
ICCTA/Legislative. 
 
Trustee Sullivan said the General Assembly is back in session and that passing a budget will 
be a key focus for legislators. He referenced opposition by area community leaders for 
proposed legislation to shift pension costs to the local level.  
 
Resource & Development. 
 
Trustee Reynolds, Committee Chair, said the Committee recently met for an in-depth review of 
items which will appear later in the agenda. She said she would comment on these items as 
they are discussed according to the agenda.  
 
Finance. 
 
Trustee Deters, Committee Chair, said the Committee had not met since the last regular Board 
meeting but that Committee members had individually reviewed financial statements which will 
be discussed later in the agenda.   
 
Buildings & Site. 
 
Board Chair Storm, on behalf of Committee Chair Owen, said the Committee recently met to 
review a request by Trustee Sullivan for renaming the Zero Energy Building to Lensink Hall in 
honor of the College’s sixth president, Mr. Scott Lensink. Chair Storm said the Committee’s 
recommendation will be discussed later in the agenda.  
 
Student Report. 
 
Student Trustee Meaker highlighted recent events hosted by the Student Ambassadors and 
Student Government Association (SGA).  
 
President’s Report. 
 
Dr. Bullock said: 

 Last week we welcomed over 1,600 eighth grade students to campus for the Eighth 
Grade Career Fair. Thank you to Jamie Corda, Perkins Specialist, for coordinating the 
event, and to all of the faculty and staff who participated in making the two-day event a 
success.   

 Sincere appreciation to Martha Mioux and Kay Foreman for their extensive preparation 
to host accreditors from the Commission on Accreditation in Physical Therapy 
Education (CAPTE) who were on campus in late March to evaluate Lake Land’s 

Physical Therapy Assistant program. Congratulations to the PTA program for receiving 

Board Book Page 10



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Minutes – April 9, 2018 
Page 6 of 14
 

a positive report from the visiting team. The College is anxious to receive 
reaccreditation from the CAPTE Board. 

 The College has not received any credit hour or equalization payments in the past 30 
days. To date the College has received 86.7% of the FY 2017 state credit hour 
reimbursement and equalization appropriation (received $9.0 million of $10.4 million 
appropriated), and 87.0% of FY 2018 appropriations (received $7.6 million of $8.7 
million appropriated).  

 The College has also received 100% of the FY2017 funding for Illinois Department of 
Corrections and Illinois Department of Juvenile Justice programs (total receipt of 
$6,033,833).  For FY2018, we have received 1.5% of the invoiced funds for the Illinois 
Department of Corrections and Illinois Department of Juvenile Justice programs.  

 

Business Items. 
 
Non-action Items. 
 
Presentation of Business Partnership Award to The Equity of Effingham. 

Chair Storm presented the College’s Business Partnership Award to representatives from The 
Equity of Effingham. Accepting the award for The Equity were Mr. Bruce Vernon, CEO, and 
Ms. Robin Brown, Manager of Employee Relations and Marketing. 

Quarterly Investment Report.  

Trustees heard a presentation from representatives with Wells Fargo on the College’s 

quarterly investment report. Trustees reviewed details of the report.  

Faculty Focus on Advancing Student Success.   
 
Trustees heard a presentation from Ms. Molly Yeske, Medical Assistant Program Instructor, 
regarding the program’s growth since being launched in the past year.  
 
Phi Theta Kappa All-Illinois/All-USA Academic Team Nominees. 

Dr. Tina Stovall, Vice President for Student Services, announced that two students, Ms. Jesse 
Holt, a graduate of Neoga High School, and Ms. Kristen Morlen, a graduate of Windsor High 
School, were selected to represent Lake Land College as Phi Theta Kappa All-Illinois 
Community College Academic Team Nominees.  
 
Recognition of Outgoing Student Trustee. 
 
Chair Storm recognized Mr. Charles Meaker for his numerous contributions during the past 
year as the 2017-2018 student trustee. 
 
 

Board Book Page 11



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Minutes – April 9, 2018 
Page 7 of 14
 

Naming Advisory Committee Recommendation for Renaming ZEB Hall.  

The Board heard a recommendation from Chair Storm on behalf of the Buildings and Site 
Committee (Naming Advisory Committee) to rename the Zero Energy Building as Lensink Hall 
in honor of the outstanding service and professional contributions to the College by Mr. Scott 
Lensink, the College’s sixth president. Per Board Policy 11.10, the Board will wait at least 120 
days prior to taking action on this recommendation.  
 
Calendar of Events. 
 
Trustees received a calendar of upcoming events.  
 
Correspondence.  
 
There were no items of correspondence. 
 
Action Items. 
 
Certification of Student Trustee and Sophomore Student Government Association 
Election Results. 
  
Trustees heard a request from Dr. Stovall to accept the above-referenced election results and 
seat the newly elected student trustee.  
 
Trustee Deters moved and Trustee Reynolds seconded to accept the certificate declaring the 
2018 winner of the sophomore Student Government Association (SGA) election and the 
student trustee election and seat Ms. Tessa Philpot as the new student trustee effective April 
15, 2018.    
 
There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Deters, Reynolds, Steward, Storm and Sullivan. No: None.  
Absent: Owen. Student Advisory Vote: Meaker voted yes. 
Motion carried.   
 
Approval of Proposed Revisions to Policy 06.45 – Faculty and Staff Research and 
Consulting and Adoption of Board Policy 11.29 – Research by Internal or External 
Constituents.  
 
Dr. Bullock said the above-referenced revisions to Board Policy 06.45 and adoption of Board 
Policy 11.29 were presented as first reading during the March 2018 regular Board meeting and 
that the administration has received no requests for additional changes since that time.  
 
Trustee Sullivan moved and Trustee Reynolds seconded to approve revisions to Policy 06.45 
– Faculty and Staff Research and Consulting and adopt Policy – 11.29 - Human Subject 
Research by Internal or External Constituents.  

Board Book Page 12



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Minutes – April 9, 2018 
Page 8 of 14
 

 
There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Deters, Reynolds, Steward, Storm and Sullivan. No: None.  
Absent: Owen. Student Advisory Vote: Meaker voted yes. 
Motion carried.   
 
Acceptance of Reporting of February 2018 Financial Statements. 
 
Trustees reviewed the February 2018 Financial Statements and a memorandum from Mr. 
Bryan Gleckler, Vice President for Business Services, highlighting variances for the 
statements. This information included a summary of all operational expenditures (Funds 1 and 
2) year to date as compared to budgeted amounts, a salary and benefits summary. Trustees 
heard a brief overview from Mr. Gleckler regarding variances in the revenue and expenditures 
to date in FY 2018. 
 
Trustee Steward moved and Trustee Deters seconded to approve the February 2018 Financial 
Statements as presented.  
 
There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Deters, Reynolds, Steward, Storm and Sullivan. No: None.  
Absent: Owen. Student Advisory Vote: Meaker voted yes. 
Motion carried.   
 
Approval of FY 2019 Salary Grades and Ranges Schedule for Administrative, 
Supervisory and Support Staff, Excluding Correctional Centers.  
 
Trustees heard a recommendation from Dr. Bullock and Mr. Gleckler for the Board to adopt the 
above-referenced salary schedule.  
 
Trustee Reynolds said the Resource and Development Committee met recently for an in-depth 
review of this recommendation and the Committee’s consensus was to recommend to the 
Board approval of the FY 2019 Salary Grades and Ranges Schedule as presented for 
administrative, supervisory and support staff, excluding correctional centers. Dr. Bullock and 
Mr. Gleckler responded to a few clarifying questions from Board members.  
 
Trustee Reynolds moved and Trustee Steward seconded to approve as presented the FY 
2019 Salary Grades and Ranges Schedule for administrative, supervisory and support staff, 
excluding correctional centers.    
 
There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Deters, Reynolds, Steward, Storm and Sullivan. No: None.  
Absent: Owen. Student Advisory Vote: Meaker voted yes. 
Motion carried.   

Board Book Page 13



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Minutes – April 9, 2018 
Page 9 of 14
 

 
Acceptance of Injection Molding Equipment Donation from College Foundation.  
 
Trustees reviewed a recommendation from Ms. Jackie Joines, Executive Director for College 
Advancement, to accept an in-kind donation from the Foundation of injection molding 
equipment to be used in the Workforce Development program.  
 
Trustee Reynolds moved and Trustee Steward seconded to accept as presented an in-kind 
donation of a Toshiba Injection Molding Press, including manuals and leveling pads, valued at 
$45,000 and to be used for training purposes in the Workforce Development program.   
 
There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Deters, Reynolds, Steward, Storm and Sullivan. No: None.  
Absent: Owen. Student Advisory Vote: Meaker voted yes. 
Motion carried.   
 
Approval of Subway Contract Amendment. 
 
Trustees heard a recommendation from Mr. Gleckler for the approval of an amendment to the 
current contract with the owner of the Subway in Laker Pointe.  
 
Trustee Deters moved and Trustee Steward seconded to approve as presented an 
amendment to the contract with Subway Real Estate, LLC, to reduce the commission rate from 
nine percent to three percent for the Subway located in Laker Pointe effective August 1, 2018, 
through the remainder of the contract or July 31, 2021, and including a five-year renewal 
option through July 31, 2026 
 
There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Deters, Reynolds, Steward, Storm and Sullivan. No: None.  
Absent: Owen. Student Advisory Vote: Meaker voted yes. 
Motion carried.   
 
Approval of Property, Casualty and Liability Insurance Renewal.  
 
Trustees heard a recommendation from Mr. Gleckler to approve a bid from The Hanover 
Insurance Company for the College’s upcoming policy renewal for property, casualty and 
liability insurance. Trustees reviewed details of bids received from four different providers.  
 
Trustee Sullivan moved and Student Trustee Meaker seconded to approve as presented the 
property, casualty and liability insurance renewal bid from The Hanover in the amount of 
$170,404 for the upcoming policy year. 

There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  

Board Book Page 14



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Minutes – April 9, 2018 
Page 10 of 14
 

Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Deters, Reynolds, Steward, Storm and Sullivan. No: None.  
Absent: Owen. Student Advisory Vote: Meaker voted yes. 
Motion carried.   
 
Approval of Resolution No. 0418-012 - Resolution setting forth and describing in detail 
claims heretofore authorized and allowed for proper community college purposes which 
are presently outstanding and unpaid, declaring the intention to avail of the provisions 
of Article 3A of the Public Community College Act of the State of Illinois, as amended, 
and to issue bonds for the purpose of paying claims against the District, and directing 
that notice of such intention be published as provided by law.  
 
Trustees heard a recommendation from Dr. Bullock and Mr. Gleckler to approve the above-
referenced Resolution. Mr. Gleckler said that the administration has been working with legal 
counsel and PMA Securities for the steps required to fund the renovations/additions for the 
Child Care Facility and Luther Student Center projects as discussed with the Board since last 
fall. Trustees learned that additional actions will be brought to the Board for approval each 
month through June 2017 to complete this process.  
 
Trustee Sullivan moved and Trustee Cadwell seconded to approve as presented Resolution 
No. 0418-012 - Resolution setting forth and describing in detail claims heretofore authorized 
and allowed for proper community college purposes which are presently outstanding and 
unpaid, declaring the intention to avail of the provisions of Article 3A of the Public Community 
College Act of the State of Illinois, as amended, and to issue bonds for the purpose of paying 
claims against the District, and directing that notice of such intention be published as provided 
by law. [A full and complete copy of the Resolution is attached to and part of these minutes.]     
 
There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Deters, Reynolds, Steward, Storm and Sullivan. No: None.  
Absent: Owen. Student Advisory Vote: Meaker voted yes. 
Motion carried.   
 
Approval of Resolution No. 0418-013 - Resolution calling a public hearing concerning 
the intent of the Board of Trustees of the District to sell $17,000,000 Funding Bonds for 
the purpose of paying claims against the District. 
 
Trustees heard a recommendation from Dr. Bullock and Mr. Gleckler to approve the above-
referenced Resolution. 
 
Trustee Cadwell moved and Trustee Steward seconded to approve as presented Resolution 
No. 0418-013 - Resolution calling a public hearing concerning the intent of the Board of 
Trustees of the District to sell $17,000,000 Funding Bonds for the purpose of paying claims 
against the District. [A full and complete copy of the Resolution is attached to and part of these 
minutes.]     
There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  

Board Book Page 15



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Minutes – April 9, 2018 
Page 11 of 14
 

Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Deters, Reynolds, Steward, Storm and Sullivan. No: None.  
Absent: Owen. Student Advisory Vote: Meaker voted yes. 
Motion carried.   
 
Approval of Human Resources Report.   
 
Trustees reviewed the proposed Human Resources Report. Trustee Reynolds motioned and 
Student Trustee Meaker seconded to approve the following Human Resources Report: 
 
The following employee is recommended for leave 
 
 Conour, Marge FMLA 05/14/2018-08/05/2018 
 Niemerg, Kellie FMLA 04/21/2018-07/15/2018 
 Schlechte, Gerry FMLA 02/26/2018-03/07/2018 
 
Additional Appointments 
  The following employees are recommended for additional appointments 
   Position Effective Date 
Part-time 
    Horton, Jesse Adjunct Faculty Social Science Sub 03/16/2018 
    Primary Position is Adj Faculty Math/Science                 
    Huang, Hsin Hui Tutor-Disability Services - Student 12/21/2017 
    Primary Position is Counseling Clerical Worker             
    Hunt, Richard Center for Business and Industry Instr 03/01/2018 
    Primary Position is CBI Leadership Instr                
    Shumard-Shelton, Lisa Adjunct Faculty Humanities Division Sub 03/26/2018 
    Primary Position is Director of Dual Credit                  
    Smithenry, Kimberly Allied Health LPN Substitute Instr 03/02/2018 
    Primary Position is Nursing Instructor      
                  
Part-time - Grant Funded 
    Allen, Charles Adult Education Welding Instructor 03/14/2018 
    Primary Position is Adult Ed Adjunct Faculty                 
    Daniels, Tori Pathways Substitute Instructor 03/22/2018 
    Primary Position is Pathways Classroom Assistant             
    Gravatt, Tomi Adjunct DOC College Funded Instructor 03/12/2018 
    Primary Position is Assoc Dean – IYC Harrisburg                   
    Huang, Hsin Hui Tutor-Student Carl Perkins 12/21/2017 
    Primary Position is Counseling Clerical Worker             
    Rios, Lisa Adjunct DOC College Funded Instructor 03/12/2018 
    Primary Position is Corr Ofc Asst - East Moline CC             
    Starwalt, William Perkins Student Worker - Humanities 04/05/2018 
    Primary Position is Newspaper Ed Student News            
  
End Additional Appointments 
  The following employees are ending their additional appointment 

Board Book Page 16



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Minutes – April 9, 2018 
Page 12 of 14
 

      Position Effective Date 
Full-time 
    Blaser, Tara Humanities Substitute Instructor  03/23/2018 
    Caldwell, Nancy Humanities Substitute Instructor 03/23/2018 
    Cohan, Michael Humanities Substitute Instructor 03/23/2018 
    Munger, James CBI Instructor 03/20/2018 
    Sims, Kyle CBI Instructor 03/20/2018 
 
Part-time 
    Bartholomew, Mary  TRIO Tutor 03/22/2018 
    Beliz, Jenny  TRIO Tutor 03/22/2018 
    Boyer, Natalie  Humanities Substitute Instructor 03/23/2018 
    Butler, Patricia  TRIO Tutor 03/22/2018 
    Davison, Larry  CBI Instructor 03/20/2018 
    Flier-Layton, Sara  Tutor Disability Services 03/23/2018 
    Gradle, Scott  TRIO Tutor 03/22/2018 
    Guyette, Samuel  Perkins Test Proctor 03/29/2018 
    Guyette, Samuel  Tutor 03/22/2018 
    Janes, Thomas  Tutor 03/29/2018 
    Key, Joanna  TRIO Tutor 03/22/2018 
    Kingery, Rachael  Perkins Assistant 03/15/2018 
    Lytle, Brianna  TRIO Tutor 03/22/2018 
    Pearcy, Tamara  TRIO Tutor 03/22/2018 
    Powell, Clyde  Tutor TRIO & TRIO SSS 03/22/2018 
    Reardon, Jenalee  TRIO Tutor 03/22/2018 
    Smith, Terry  CBI Instructor & Trainer 03/20/2018 
    Sotomayor, Edgardo  Tech Team Intern 03/29/2018 
    Stolz, Cheryl  Adult Education Instructor 03/29/2018 
    Taylor, Virginia  Adjunct DOC Faculty 03/26/2018 
    Tshilombo, Gael  TRIO SSS Tutor 03/22/2018 
    Turner, Gail  Adult Education Instructor 03/29/2018 
    Wilson-Kuhn, Dennise  CBI Instructor 03/20/2018 
    Woolworth, Wendy  TRIO Tutor 03/22/2018 
  
New Hire-Employees 
  The following employees are recommended for hire 
       Position Effective Date 
Unpaid Volunteer 
    Patton, Anna Dual Credit Instructor 01/10/2018 
    Strange, James Dual Credit Instructor 03/23/2018 
 
Full-time - Grant Funded 
  Barker, Danielle Correctional Horticulture Instructor 04/17/2018 
  at Illinois River CC 
 Collins, Deborah Associate Dean of Illinois River CC 04/17/2018 
 Jones, Michael Commercial Custodian Instructor 04/16/2018 

Board Book Page 17



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Minutes – April 9, 2018 
Page 13 of 14
 

  at Kewanee Re-entry Center 
 Marceau, David Correctional Construction Occupations  04/02/2018 
  at East Moline CC 
 Swindle, Jeremy Associate Dean of Graham CC 04/10/2018 
     
Part-time 
    Beavers, Gary Custodian 03/26/2018 
    Hunt, Richard CBI Leadership Instructor 01/01/2018 
    Staub, Gabrielle Fitness Center Specialist 01/29/2018 
    Wake, Jackie Professional Development Support 03/26/2018 
 
Part-time - Grant Funded 
    Henninger, Jenine Adjunct DOC Instructor 03/12/2018 
    Marasa, Jill Adjunct DOC Instructor 03/26/2018 
    Verdin, Brandy TRIO SSS Student Assistant 02/02/2018 
     
College Work Studys 
 Bishop, Andrew College Work Study - Business 03/02/2018 
    Brown, Kristina College Work Study - Early Childhood Edu 02/01/2018 
     Shick, Nathaniel College Work Study - Mailroom 02/26/2018 
     Spence, Kiley College Work Study - Early Childhood Edu 02/27/2018 
  
Terminations/Resignations 
  The following employees are terminating employment 
      Position Effective Date 
Unpaid Volunteer 
    Chowning, Milah Tech Team Intern 03/29/2018 
    Evans, Kasey College Advancement Intern 03/28/2018 
    Kanizer, Tyler Tech Team Intern 03/29/2018 
    Seibert, Adam Tech Team Intern 03/29/2018 
 
Full-time 
 Corning, Julie Corr Office Asst - Graham CC 04/30/2018 
 Risley, Kala Corr Office Asst - Southwestern IL CC 04/20/2018 
  
Part-time 
    Boulu, Bernie International Stu Ambassador 03/08/2018 
    Deters, Timothy Physical Plant Assistant 03/08/2018 
    Graham, Conner Tutor - Student Lrng Asst Ctr 03/23/2018 
    Hatcher, Tatum Pathways Classroom Assistant 03/02/2018 
    Kull, Bailey Tutor  03/29/2018 
    Luesse, Aaron Tutor - Student Lrng Asst Ctr 03/23/2018 
    Martinez Montes de Oca,   International Student Ambassador 03/08/2018 
    Perry, Dannie Alternative Education Instructor 03/29/2018 
    Pope, Peggy Adj Doc Instructor 10/13/2017 
    Reardon, Jenalee Tutor - Assoc Community Ed 03/29/2018 

Board Book Page 18



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Minutes – April 9, 2018 
Page 14 of 14
 

    Shaw, Lorri Kluthe Test Proctor 02/15/2018 
    Spaulding, Sandra Professional Development Support 03/06/2018 
    Wediko, Emmanuel International Student Ambassador 03/08/2018 
 
College Work Studys     
 Jones, Kimberli College Work Study - TRIO SSS 03/22/2018 
     Powers, Taylor College Work Study - Academic Services 03/16/2018 
  
Transfers/Promotions 
  The following employees are recommended for a change in position 
      Position Effective Date 
Full-time - Grant Funded 
     
  Coit, Jonathan Outreach Advisor & Office Coordinator 04/10/2018 
  Transferring from:  Outreach Advisor/Mentor (TRIO) pt 
 Scott, Garry Associate Dean – Joliet Treatment Center 04/02/2018 
  Transferring from:  Corr Career Tech Instr - Dixon CC 
 
There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Deters, Reynolds, Steward, Storm and Sullivan. No: None.  
Absent: Owen. Student Advisory Vote: Meaker voted yes. 
Motion carried.   
 
Other Business. (Non-action) 
 
There was no additional discussion.  
 
Adjournment. 
 
Student Trustee Meaker moved and Trustee Cadwell seconded to adjourn the April 9, 2018, 
meeting of the Lake Land College Board of Trustees at 7:04 p.m.   
Motion carried with unanimous voice vote approval. 
 
Approved by: 
 
________________________                      __________________________ 
Mr. Dave Storm, Board Chair     Ms. Ann Deters Board Secretary

*Note – See Board of Trustees web page for any referenced attachments to these minutes.   
https://www.lakelandcollege.edu/col/board_minutes/  

Board Book Page 19

https://www.lakelandcollege.edu/col/board_minutes/


 

 

  

Board Book Page 20



 

 

Board Book Page 21



 
 07.17.01  

 
 

Incomplete Grade 
 
 

If a A student who is unable to complete the requirements for a course during 
the scheduled allotted time period due to illness or other extreme 
circumstance, the student may request the instructor to assign to be 
assigned a grade of “I” (Incomplete) and be allowed to complete the course 
during the next scheduled term (excluding summer).   
 
To receive thisa grade of “I”, the student must have been maintaining a 
passing grade at the time of the documented illness or extreme 
circumstance, the instructor must agree that this is an appropriate grade for 
the specific circumstance, and the student and the instructor must complete 
and submit a Request to Obtain an Incomplete form to the instructor’s 
Division Chair with final submission to the Admissions and Records Office 
no later than the grades-due date of the term.  
 
The student must then complete the requirements for the course prior to the 
mid-term date of the next scheduled semester. During the next regular term, 
excluding summer, the student will be given the opportunity to complete the 
requirements for the course. After the requirements have been completed, 
the instructor will determine the grade the student earned (A, B, C, D, F, or 
P) and report it to the Admissions and Records Office. by the mid-term date 
of that term. Once an “I” grade is assigned, the student may not withdraw 
from the course. Any “I” grade remaining after the mid-term date will 
automatically be changed to an “F” grade.  
 
Students should be aware that assignment of an “I” grade may impact their 
financial aid. 
 
Students affected by this procedure are referred to the grade appeal section 
of the catalog.  
__________________  
Adopted June 11, 2012  
Revised 

Page 1 

Board Book Page 22



______________ 
Revised 5/08/18 

 

 

 

Calendar of Events 
 

Monday, May 14, 2018 3 p.m. – Board Retreat – Webb Hall 081    
 5 p.m. – Board Dinner – Webb 081 
 6 p.m. – Board Meeting – Webb 081 
 
Fridays, May 18 - August 10, 2018 Summer Hours of Operation. College is closed on Fridays.  
 
Friday, May 18, 2018  11:30 a.m. Lake Land College Foundation Golf Classic 
 Meadowview Golf Course 
 
Thursday, June 7, 2018 Finance Committee Meeting  
 1 p.m. – Webb Hall 081 
 Resource and Development Committee Meeting 
 2 p.m. – Webb Hall 081 
 
Friday, June 8, 2018 Top 50 VIP Recognition Celebration 
 Keller Convention Center, Effingham 
 
Monday, June 11, 2018 5 p.m. – Board Dinner – Webb 081 
 6 p.m. – Board Meeting – Webb 081 
 
Thursday, July 12, 2018 Finance Committee Meeting  
 1 p.m. – Webb Hall 081 
 Resource and Development Committee Meeting 
 2 p.m. – Webb Hall 081 
 
Monday, July 16, 2018 5 p.m. – Board Dinner – Webb 081 
(Third Monday of Month) 6 p.m. – Board Meeting – Webb 081 
 
Thursday, August 9, 2018 Finance Committee Meeting  
 1 p.m. – Webb Hall 081 
 Resource and Development Committee Meeting 
 2 p.m. – Webb Hall 081 
 
Monday, August 13, 2018 5 p.m. – Board Dinner – Kluthe Center 
 6 p.m. – Board Meeting – Kluthe Center, Room 220 
 
Thursday, September 6, 2018 Finance Committee Meeting  
 1 p.m. – Webb Hall 081 
 Resource and Development Committee Meeting 
 2 p.m. – Webb Hall 081 
 
Monday, September 10, 2018 5 p.m. – Board Dinner – Webb 081 
 6 p.m. – Board Meeting – Webb 081 
 
Thursday, October 4, 2018 Finance Committee Meeting  
 1 p.m. – Webb Hall 081 
 Resource and Development Committee Meeting 
 2 p.m. – Webb Hall 081 
 

Board Book Page 23



______________ 
Revised 5/08/18 

 

 

 

Monday, October 8, 2018 5 p.m. – Board Dinner – Webb 081 
 6 p.m. – Board Meeting – Webb 081 
 
Thursday, November 8, 2018 Finance Committee Meeting  
 1 p.m. – Webb Hall 081 
 Resource and Development Committee Meeting 
 2 p.m. – Webb Hall 081 
 
 
Monday, November 12, 2018 5 p.m. – Board Dinner – Webb 081 
 6 p.m. – Board Meeting – Webb 081 
 
Thursday, December 6, 2018 Finance Committee Meeting  
 1 p.m. – Webb Hall 081 
 Resource and Development Committee Meeting 
 2 p.m. – Webb Hall 081 
 
Monday, December 10, 2018 5 p.m. – Board Dinner – Webb 081 
 6 p.m. – Board Meeting – Webb 081 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Board Book Page 24



Board Book Page 25



Board Book Page 26



Board Book Page 27



 

 

TO: Lake Land College Board of Trustees 

FROM: Dr. Josh Bullock, President 

DATE: May 2, 2018 

RE: College-Wide Standing Committees FY 2019 

I respectfully request the Lake Land College Board of Trustees approve the attached list of FY 
2019 College-Wide Standing Committees. This is being presented per Board Policy 02.09 
which states that the College President shall annually recommend to the Board the list of 
standing committees, their purposes and their membership composition. This recommendation 
is being submitted following a thorough review of each committee’s prior year 
accomplishments and validating the on-going need for each committee included on the 
recommended list.  

Upon approval by the Board, the administration will begin the process of confirming individuals 
to serve in the various positions as identified by job position for each committee. This process 
will also include confirmation of individuals to serve on the College’s task forces and review 
boards. Selection of appropriate committee, task force and review board members will be 
conducted in consultation with each bargaining unit as outlined in their respective collective 
bargaining agreements.  

 

Attachment 

Board Book Page 28



Lake Land College Standing Committees 2018-2019 
 

UPDATED 5/7/18 1 

 

Standing Committees: 
Appointed to advise, make proposals, and 
when applicable, render decisions 
concerning educational needs and policy 
adherence of the institution. Committees 
noted with an * are referenced for faculty 
membership representation in the faculty 
association collective bargaining 
agreement. Unless otherwise noted, faculty 
appointments may include instructional or 
academic support faculty. 

 
Academic and Enrollment Calendar 
Committee 
Purpose:  Develop and recommend to the 
College President the College academic 
calendar.  Establish enrollment calendars. 
Chair:  VP for Student Services  
Committee Assistant: Administrative 
Assistant to VP for Student Services 
Members: 
Director of Marketing & Public Relations  
Comptroller  
Academic Counselor/Coordinator for 
Orientation 
Director of Grants and Academic Operations 
Director of Information Systems & Services 
Dean of Admissions Services  
Director of Auxiliary Services  
One Teaching Faculty 
One Career Division Chair  
One Transfer Division Chair 
Sponsor:  VP for Student Services 
 
Academic Council Committee* 
Purpose: To facilitate ongoing dialogue 
between full-time faculty and the 
Administration/Board of Trustees. 
Co-Chair: VP for Academic Services and 
One Faculty to be voted on by faculty at first 
meeting. 
Committee Assistant: Administrative 
Assistant to VP for Academic Services 
Members: 
VP for Academic Services 
*One academic support faculty member 
elected by academic support faculty (7) 

*One teaching faculty member elected from 
each academic division (1) 
Agriculture:  
Allied Health:  
Business:  
Humanities:  
Math/Science:  
Non-teaching:  
Social Science:  
Technology:  
At least two administrators: VP for Business 
Services & VP for Student Services 
Director of Human Resources  
Director of Grants and Academic Operations 
Faculty appointments are for three-year 
rotating terms 
*Faculty Association President 
Sponsor: VP for Academic Services 

 
Academic Standards Committee 
Purpose:  Establish and review academic 
standards and requirements and recommend 
related changes in Board Policy to the 
College President. 
Chair:  VP for Student Services 
Committee Assistant: Administrative 
Assistant to VP for Student Services 
Members: 
Dean of Admissions Services 
One Academic Counselor 
One Division Chair 
Two Faculty  
Student selected by Student Government 
Association 
Sponsor:  VP for Student Services 
(DC and faculty appointments are three-year 
terms) 

 
Advising Committee 
Purpose:  Develop, implement, and assess 
advising practices that promote retention, 
persistence, and completion.  
Chair:  Academic Counselor/Coordinator of 
Advising 
Committee Assistant: Counseling Services 
Specialist 
Members: 

Board Book Page 29



Lake Land College Standing Committees 2018-2019 
 

UPDATED 5/7/18 2 

 

One to two Teaching Faculty from each 
division:  
Allied Health 
Agriculture 
Business 
Humanities 
Technology 
Math/Science 
Social Science 
Two Academic Counselors 
Two students selected by Student 
Government Association 
Sponsor:  VP for Student Services 

 
Assessment Committee 
Purpose: Support continuous improvement by 
leading College-wide participation and 
integration of assessment activities and results.   
Chair: Director of Academic Support and 
Assessment 
Committee Assistant: Administrative 
Assistant to VP for Academic Services 
Members: 
One Administrator 
One Business Services Staff 
One Student Services Staff 
One Academic Services Staff 
Director of Institutional Research 
One Teaching Faculty from each division: 
Allied Health 
Agriculture 
Business 
Humanities 
Technology 
Math/Science 
Social Science 
Sponsor: VP for Academic Services 
 

Behavioral Intervention and Violence 
Prevention Committee 
Purpose:  Assist faculty, staff and 
administration in responding to students 
displaying concerning behaviors and implement 
violence prevention programming. 
Chair:  Intervention and Compliance 
Coordinator 

Committee Assistant: Counseling Services 
Specialist 
Members: 
Chair for Counseling & Judicial Affairs 
Chief of Police 
Two Teaching Faculty 
Sponsor: VP for Student Services 
 
College and Career Day Committee 
Purpose:  Plan, implement, and assess annual 
College-wide College/Career Day event. 
Develop and foster interdepartmental/co-
curricular participation.   
Chair: Dean of Admission Services 
Committee Assistant: Administrative 
Assistant to the Dean of Admissions Services 
Members: 
Administrative Assistant to VP of Student 
Services 
Director of Student Life 
Director of Career Services 
Director of TRiO Destination College 
Two Admission Representatives 
One Teaching Faculty from each division: 
Allied Health 
Agriculture 
Business 
Humanities 
Technology 
Math/Science 
Social Science 
One Student Ambassador 
Sponsor:  VP for Student Services 

 
Curriculum Committee 
Purpose:  Foster innovative course, credential, 
and program offerings. Facilitate and recommend 
the addition, revision or elimination of courses, 
credentials, and programs.   
Chair: VP for Academic Services 
Committee Assistant: Administrative Assistant 
to VP for Academic Services 
Members: 
Director of Grants and Academic Operations 
All Division Chairs 
Director of Library Services 

Board Book Page 30



Lake Land College Standing Committees 2018-2019 
 

UPDATED 5/7/18 3 

 

One Member from Workforce Solutions and 
Community Ed. 
One Admissions and Records Staff 
One Academic Counselor 
Dean of Admissions 
One Career Faculty 
One Transfer Faculty  
Director of Academic Support and Assessment 
Two students selected by the Student 
Government Association 
Sponsor: VP for Academic Services 
 
Developmental Education Committee 
Purpose:  Improve student retention, persistence, 
and completion through communication and 
integration of developmental education best 
practices and continuous improvement strategies. 
Chair: Division Chair for Math/Science or 
Humanities 
Committee Assistant: Administrative Assistant 
to above 
Members: 
Director of Tutoring and Testing Center 
Director of Institutional Research 
Developmental Reading/Writing Coordinator 
Developmental Reading/Writing Instructor 
Developmental Math Coordinator 
Developmental Math Instructor 
Counselor/Retention Coordinator 
Counselor/Coordinator of Student 
Accommodations 
Director of TRIO SSS 
Division Chairs for Mathematics and Humanities 
Student identified by Director of Tutoring and 
Testing Center 
Sponsor:  VP for Academic Services 
 
Employee Development Committee* 
Purpose:  Plan the three scheduled faculty and 
staff development days (per academic year).  
Chair: Sr. Human Resources Generalist  
Committee Assistant: Administrative Assistant 
to Math/Science and SSE  
Members: 
*Five faculty members 
One Paraprofessional 
Two Supervisory/Support Staff 

One Human Resources Staff 
Sponsor: VP for Academic Services 
(One member also serves on Inclusion and 
Diversity Education Committee) 

 
Employee Reward and Recognition Committee
Purpose:  Coordinate and implement College-
wide employee celebrations and initiatives that 
foster a sense of teamship to recognize and 
reward employees demonstrating the College’s 
vision and values. 
Chair: Director of HR 
Committee Assistant: Human Resources 
Assistant 
Members: 
One Marketing & Public Relations 
One Audio-Visual Services 
One Supervisory/Support 
One Physical Plant 
One Human Resources staff 
One Adjunct Faculty 
One Faculty 
One Paraprofessional 
Co-Sponsors:  VP for Business Services and 
President  
 
Faculty Sabbatical Leave Committee* 
Purpose:  Evaluate and make 
recommendations regarding requests for 
faculty sabbatical leaves. 
Chair: VP for Academic Services 
Committee Assistant: Administrative 
Assistant to VP for Academic Services 
Members: 
*One teaching faculty from each division 
*One Non-teaching faculty 
VP for Student Services 
Sponsor:  VP for Academic Services (Faculty 
appointments are for three-year rotating 
terms.) 

 
General Education Committee 
Purpose:  Establish and promote the 
general education philosophy and learning 
goals. Recommend strategies for integration 
and assessment of general education and 
learning goals within the college curriculum.  

Board Book Page 31



Lake Land College Standing Committees 2018-2019 
 

UPDATED 5/7/18 4 

 

Chair: Transfer Faculty Member (3 year 
term) 
Committee Assistant: Administrative 
Assistant to above 
Members: 
Director of Academic Support and 
Assessment 
Faculty members should represent all 
academic divisions -  
Five Transfer Faculty  
Three Career faculty including Chair 
Two non-teaching Faculty 
Student selected by Student Government 
Association 
Sponsor:  VP for Academic Services 

 
Health Insurance Committee* 
Purpose:  Provide annual evaluation and 
recommendations regarding College 
programs for employee wellness and health 
insurance. 
Chair: VP for Business Services 
Committee Assistant: Administrative 
Assistant to VP for Business Services 
Members: 
College Nurse 
Three Administrators 
*Three Faculty (Teaching or Non-Teaching) 
One Paraprofessional 
One Custodial 
Two Supervisory/Support  
Sr. Human Resources Generalist and 
College Compliance Coordinator 
Sponsor: VP for Business Services 

 
Inclusion and Diversity Education 
Committee 
Purpose:  Provide leadership to educate, 
advocate and celebrate diversity to facilitate 
an inclusive environment. 
Chair: TBD 
Committee Assistant: Administrative 
Assistant to Student Life 
Members 
Director of Student Life 
Director of International Studies 

Counselor/Coordinator of Student 
Accommodations 
One Human Resources Staff 
One Supervisory/Support Staff 
One Paraprofessional 
One Custodial 
Five Faculty Members 
One Adjunct Faculty Member 
Two students selected by the Student 
Government Association. 
Sponsor:  VP for Student Services 
(One member also serves on Employee 
Development Committee) 
 
Information Technology Committee  
Purpose:  Review, evaluate, and prioritize 
information technology projects and make 
recommendations to the Cabinet for final 
approval. Provide guidance to technology 
project requesters for all areas of the 
College. 
Chair: Director of Information Systems and 
Services  
Committee Assistant: Administrative 
Assistant to the VP of Business Services 
Members: 
Dean of Admissions and Records 
Chair for Counseling 
Business Analyst of ISS 
Director of Financial Aid & Veteran Services 
Comptroller 
Director of Human Resources 
Director of Grants and Academic Operations 
Director of Dual Credit 
Director of Marketing & Public Relations 
Director of Institutional Research 
One Member from Workforce Solutions and 
Community Ed. 
Sponsor: VP for Business Services 

 
Innovation Committee* 
Purpose:  Evaluates faculty requests for 
funding to support innovation in the 
classroom, professional development 
experiences and initiatives that support areas 
of focus to move the college forward. 
Chair: VP for Academic Services 

Board Book Page 32



Lake Land College Standing Committees 2018-2019 
 

UPDATED 5/7/18 5 

 

Committee Assistant: Administrative 
Assistant to VP for Academic Services 
Members: 
Three Faculty Members (3 year rotating 
terms) 
Three Staff/Administrators 
Sponsor: VP for Academic Services 
 
NIMS (National Incident Management 
System) Committee 
Purpose: Ensure the college is prepared to 
respond to critical incidents. Maximize the 
safety and well-being of students, employees 
and visitors by executing the appropriate 
response to mitigate the crisis. 
Chair:  Chief of Police 
Committee Assistant: Administrative 
Assistant to the President’s Office 
Members (executive team):  
President 
VP for Academic Services 
VP for Business Services 
VP for Student Services 
VP for Workforce Solutions and Community 
Education 
Director of Marketing and Public Relations 
Senior Executive to the President 
Director of Information Systems and Services
Sponsor: President 
 
Occupational Safety Committee 
Purpose:  Promote occupational safety and 
ensure that the College is in compliance with 
related state and federal occupational safety 
regulations. 
Chair: Sr. Human Resources Generalist and 
College Compliance Coordinator 
Committee Assistant: Employment 
Specialist 
Members: 
College Nurse 
Director of Physical Plant 
One Custodial Staff 
One Paraprofessional 
Two Faculty 
One Administrator/Supervisory 
Sponsor:  VP for Business Services 

 
Security and Emergency Preparedness 
Committee  
Purpose: Implement college-wide plans for 
confidential and sensitive information 
security and emergency preparedness. 
Ensure that the college is in compliance with 
related state and federal regulations. 
Chair: Chief of Police 
Committee Assistant: Administrative 
Assistant to VP for Business Services 
Members: 
Comptroller 
College Nurse 
Director of Physical Plant 
Director of Information Systems and Services
Director of Marketing and Public Relations 
One Emergency Medical Services 
Representative 
One Extension Center Representative 
One Support/Supervisor 
One Faculty 
Student selected by the Student Government 
Association 
Sponsor: VP for Business Services 

 
Strategic Planning Committee 
Purpose:  Assist with facilitating the 
development and maintenance of the 
College’s strategic plan.  Serve as a 
resource to the President’s Cabinet on 
issues related to the strategic plan. Be 
champions for the planning process and aid 
in communicating the process with the 
College community. 
Chair: Senior Executive to the President  
Committee Assistant: Administrative 
Assistant to the President’s Office 
Members:  
Director of Institutional Research  
One Faculty Association 
One Paraprofessional 
One Custodial 
Two Support (Business Services and 
Student Services) 
One Career Tech Faculty 
One Transfer Faculty 

Board Book Page 33



Lake Land College Standing Committees 2018-2019 
 

UPDATED 5/7/18 6 

 

One Division Chair 
Three Appointed Team Members (Academic 
Services, Student Services, Business 
Services) 
Sponsor: President 
 
Training/Retraining Committee* 

Purpose:  Discuss problem areas and 
determine faculty members who will be 
affected when there is retrenchment at the 
College.   
Chair: VP for Academic Services 
Committee Assistant: Administrative 
Assistant to the VP for Academic Services 
Members: 
Membership is appointed as needed. 
Sponsor: VP for Academic Services 
 

 
 

Board Book Page 34



 

 

Board Book Page 35



Assistants

Level I - Education Level H.S. $8.25 (student positions)

Adult Education Instructor Assistant(student)
Bookstore Assistant
Central Receiving Assistant
Counseling Clerical Worker
Dental Hygiene Clinical Student Assistant
Disability Services Notetaker
GIS Assistant
Int'l Studies Student Ambassador
Int'l Studies Student Assistant
Kluthe Administrative Assistant
Kluthe Resource Room Assistant
Laker Mallard Mascot
Mailroom Assistant
Office Assistant
Partnership Administrative Assistant
Pathways Student Classroom Assistant  
Perkins Student Worker
Physical Plant Assistant
Physical Plant Student Assistant 
Print Assistant
Special Needs Notetaker
Student Assistant
Textbook Assistant
TRiO SSS Student Assistant
Workforce Education Assistant

Level II - $8.50

Assistant Coach/Cheer Coach
Cosmetology Administrative Assistant
Extension Center Administrative Assistant

Level III $8.75

Accounting Assistant
Administrative Assistant to Police Dept
Administrative Asst to Grants and IR
Allied Health Assistant
Auxiliary Services Assistant
Career Services Assistant
Data Entry Assistant
Emergency Medical Services Assistant
Financial Aid Assistant
Human Resources Assistant
IDOT QC/QA Administrative Assistant
International Studies Program Assistant
Lab Assistant/Technician
Print Shop Administrative Assistant
Test Proctor/Training Assistant
TRIO Administrative Assistant

                         FY18 Part-Time Rates and Stipends

Board Book Page 36



Level IV $9.00

Library Assistant
Library Assistant Technical Services

Level V $9.25

 Archives Project Developer
Data Employment Specialist
Foundation Operations Assistant
Library Assistant II
Print Shop Technician Assistant
Student Services Specialist

Level VI $10.00

Adult Education Bus Driver
Commercial Driver Student Recruiter (CBI)

Coordinators

Level I $8.50

Auxiliary Services Office Coordinator
Off Campus Coordinator

Level II $9.25

Financial Aid Processor/Coordinator
Fitness Center Specialist
MPAE Coordinator
Student Assistant Specialist/Career Services/Counseling
TRIO Talent Search Office Coordinator

Editors

Level I $8.25

Layout and Design Editor
Managing Editor
Photo Web Editor
Section Editor

Grounds

Level I $8.25

Farm Manager Assistant
Groundskeeper Assistant

Level II $9.25

Custodian
Groundskeeper
Physical Plant Tech I

Level III $12.00

Physical Plant II
Wind Turbine Technician

Technical

Level I $8.25

Communications and Creative Services Intern
Print Technician
Videography Intern

Board Book Page 37



Level II $8.50

 

Level III $9.25

Bookstore Computer Services Specialist
Microcomputer Support Technician
Web Developer/Help Desk Support

Level IV $10.00

Audio-Visual Technician
Graphic Specialist
Microcomputer Support Specialist
Web Programmer

Level V $11.00

Graphic Design Pre-Flighter

Level VI $12.00

Marketing Digital Content Specialist  
Marketing Videographer Photographer  
Network Consultant  

Tutor

Level I - High School $8.25

Tutor I

Level II - Associates $10.00

Tutor II

Level III - Bachelor $13.00

Tutor III

Professional 

Level I $10.00 - $15.00

Academic Services Datatel Assistant $10.50
Adult Education Child Care Aide $11.00
Adult Education Child Care Specialist $15.00
Adult Educational Classroom Assistant $10.00
Area Literacy Representative $10.00
Auxiliary Services Data Specialist $12.00
Broadcast Engineer $15.00
Business Partnership Support Specialist $11.00
E-Commerce Specialist $12.00
Engineering Technician $15.00
Financial Aid Representative $11.00
Lab Supervisor/Associates $12.00
Marketing & Digital Content Specialist $12.00
Pathways Classroom Assistant (Associate) $10.00
Pathways Special Project Advisor $10.00
Police Officer $14.00
Professional Development Support $11.00

Board Book Page 38



Level II $15.50

Admissions Services Specialist $15.50
Accelerated Opporuntities Adult Ed Advisor $15.50
Adult Education Special Projects Advisor $15.50
Alternative Education Specialist $15.50
Athletic Marketing & Development Specialist $15.50
Career Services Representative $15.50
Cooperative Work Study Program Coordinator $15.50
Counseling Services Specialist $15.50
Creative Specialist $15.50
Dual Credit Student Support Specialist $15.50
Early Advantage Program (EAP) Specialist $15.50
Education Specialist $15.50
Employment Specialist $15.50
Financial Aid Outreach Coordinator $15.50
GIS Technician Specialist $15.50
Human Services Internship Supervisor $15.50
Intramural Director $15.50
Intramural Official $15.50
Lab Supervisor/Bachelors $15.50
Partnership Specialist $15.50
Perkins Specialist $15.50
Special Needs Assistant (Perkins) $15.50
Student Services Professional $15.50
TRIO Learning Skills Specialist $15.50

Level III

Academic Counselor $24.81
Allied Health Career Coordinator $24.81
Athletic Trainer $25.00
Assessment Facilitator $20.00
CDL Driver Instructor/Trainer $18.00
Clinical Instructor $24.81
Honors Instructor $24.81
Literacy Advisor $18.00
Medical Assistant Program Lab Assistant $24.81
Nursing Lab Coordinator $24.81
Part-Time Instructor $18.00
TRIO Advising Counselor $24.81
Norming General Education Assessment Eval. $50.00

CONTRACTED RATES

C.N.A. Evaluators $30.00
CBI Technical Writer Market Rate
CBI Trainer Market Rate
Clinical Dentist $44.50
IDOC CPR Instructor $46.25
Executive Director ECIDC Contract Rate
Navigator Sales Assistant Based on Advertising Sales
Nursing Clinical Instructors $30.00
Sign Language Interpreter (Certified Intermediate or Higher) $35.00
Sign Language Interpreter (Non-Certified) $20.00
Special Projects Coordinator Based on % of grant funding

Effective Date: 7/1/18

Board Book Page 39



  
Women’s Basketball Officials Service Per Game $185.00
Men’s Basketball Officials Service Per Game $185.00
Volleyball Officials Service Per Match 3 out of 5 $125.00
Men's Baseball Umpires Service SINGLE $145.00
Men’s Baseball Umpires Service DOUBLE $195.00
Softball Umpires Service DOUBLE $150.00
Scorekeeper / Timer / Announcer Service Per Game $15/hour $30.00

FY2019

Paid Per Occurrence

Part time academic rates begin with the Fall Semester.

Board Book Page 40



Position FY2019

Faculty Accreditation  Coordinator $7,500.00

Head Coach (Athletics, Ag Judging) $6,000.00

Assistant Coach/Cheer Coach $4,125.00
Chair of Counseling (11 MONTHS) $6,500.00
Director of Learning Resource Center (11 MONTHS) $3,499.00

Director of Physical Therapy Assistant Program $23,049.00
Division Chairs (11 MONTHS) $6,500.00

Farm Manager 

4 ECH for 60 acres, .07 

ECH for each additional 

acre  

Guided Pathways Leaders $4,500.00

Human Anatomy / Physiology Preparation (Per cadaver) $3,589.00
Dual Credit High School Coordinator $100 to cover the first five 

dual credit sections offered 
per semester.  $10 for each 
subsequent dual credit 
section offered per 
semester.

Fresh Start Wellness Program $100-$200

    a) .6 ECH each term for each full-time faculty in the division
    b) .3 ECH each term for each pt instructor supervised on campus
    c) .15 ECH each term for each pt instructor supervised off campus

     .6 ECH for each one FTE faculty (full or part-time) (one FTE = 8 ECH)

Dental Hygiene    (The current employee has grandfathered status) 15.0 ECH (11 Mo.)
Nursing Programs:  (The current employee has grandfathered status) 15.0 ECH (11 Mo.)
Physical Therapy Assistant & Massage Therapy Program (The current employee has grandfathered status) 15.0 ECH (11 Mo.)
Cosmetology 15.0 ECH (11 Mo.)
Broadcast Operations 15.0 ECH (11 Mo.)
Director, Medical Assistant 15.0 ECH (11 Mo.)
BNA Director 15.0 ECH (11 Mo.)

Coaching Stipend Formula: (If paid in addition to full-time position)

Head Coach Stipend: 

$6000.00 Base pay rate for all coaches for any sport and ag judging
+ $200 per year for previous experience as a head or paid assistant coach at Lake Land College.
+$100 per year for experience outside Lake Land College as college head or assistant coach or high school head coach.
Annual pay increase based on % increase for full-time employees

Cheer Coach / Assistant Coach Stipend (Part-time):

$4,125.00 ($8.25 per hour for 500 hours) 
+ $100 per year for previous experience as a head or paid assistant coach at Lake Land College.
Annual pay increase based on hourly rate increase for part-time employees

Additional Head Coach Stipend:
$500 Team to National Tournament (VB, MBB, WBB, SB, BB)
$500 60% wins (VB, MBB, WBB, SB, BB)
$250 per win at American Royal, North American International, National Western, Houston Stock Show (Ag Judging)
$100 per All American (as selected by NJCAA or NJCLJCA)
$100 Academic All-American Team (Team GPA of 3.0 or higher for the current academic year)
$100 per sophomore Academic All American (3.60 or higher cumulative GPA)

Chair Stipend:

Division Chair and Chair of Counseling Stipend :

$6500.00 Base pay rate
+$222 per year annual increase as a Division Chair or Chair of Counseling.

Director of Learning Resource Center Stipend Formula:

Director of Learning Resource Center Stipend:
+$100 per year for previous experience as a Director of Learning Resource Center.

  ACADEMIC YEAR

  SUMMER TERM

Directors

Stipends 
Part time academic year rates begin with the Fall Semester.

Release Time Formula for Division Chairs:

Board Book Page 41



Adjunct Faculty Wage Scale

Period of Time FY2019

0-7 Semesters $605

8-15 Semesters $620

16+ Semesters $635

Fall, spring & summer are calculated as recordable semesters toward placement on wage scale.

FY2019 Substitution Rates

The Standard Substitution Rate is to be used when a substitute is needed for:

1. A fulltime faculty member who has been hired for an academic year according to

the Lake Land College fulltime faculty salary scale.

2. An adjunct faculty member who has been hired for an academic semester 

according to the Lake Land College adjunct faculty salary scale.

3. A unique exception. All exceptions must be approved by the Vice President for

Academic Services.

Current Fulltime Faculty Rates

Lecture Hour - Fulltime Faculty Overload Credit Hour / sixteen weeks

$740 / 16 = $45.31

Lab Hour - Fulltime Faculty Overload Credit Hour / sixteen weeks x 1.0

$740 / 16 x 1.0 = $45.31

DC Overload Hourly Rate $24.81

Current Adjunct Faculty Rates

Lecture Hour - Adjunct Faculty Credit Hour / sixteen weeks

$605/16 = $37.81

$620/16 = $38.75

$635/16 = $39.69

Lab Hour - Adjunct Faculty Credit Hour / sixteen weeks x 1.0

$605/16 x 1.0 = $37.81

$620/16 x 1.0 = $38.75

$635/16 x 1.0 = $39.69

Effective: 8/2018

Board Book Page 42



Board Book Page 43



Board Book Page 44



Board Book Page 45



Board Book Page 46



Board Book Page 47



Board Book Page 48



Board Book Page 49



Board Book Page 50



Board Book Page 51



Board Book Page 52



Board Book Page 53



Board Book Page 54



Board Book Page 55



 

 

Board Book Page 56



LAKE LAND COLLEGE JOB DESCRIPTION 
 
 

POSITION TITLE: Dean for Guided Pathways for Student Success 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Academic Services 
  
SUPERVISOR: Vice President for Academic Services 
 
JOB SUMMARY: During the first three years of this new position, the Dean will lead college-wide efforts to 

implement a full Guided Pathways model for providing academic programs and services 
to support student success through college completion. Following initial implementation, 
the Dean will lead college-wide efforts to continuously expand the Guided Pathways 
model through program improvements and additional program development. 

 
DESCRIPTION OF ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS: 
 
1. Direct and coordinate college-wide efforts to achieve implementation of a full Guided Pathways model 

including: 
a. Overall academic program model based on meta-majors.  
b. Academic program maps for each of the College’s programs of study, including structured and 

predictable course schedules. 
c. Procedures to ensure students develop an academic plan prior to, or early in their enrollment. 
d. Procedures and systems to support academic advisement and monitor individual student progress, 

connecting students to needed resources. 
e. Learning outcomes based on pathways model. 
f. Data collection and analysis for informing development of Guided Pathways and continuous 

program development.  
2. Direct training for college employees in support of Guided Pathways and student success. 
3. Direct curriculum development processes including new course and program development and revisions, 

ensuring adherence to the Guided Pathways model. Review all proposed curricular changes before 
recommendation to the Curriculum Committee. 

4. Provide recommendations regarding curriculum compliance with ICCB and HLC requirements, including 
special consideration for specific delivery modalities. 

5. Serve as official Transfer Coordinator including coordinating course and program articulation and fulfilling 
duties in accordance with the Illinois Articulation Initiative. 

6. Provide recommendations regarding curriculum resource needs. 
7. Coordinate college-wide implementation of new academic programs.  
8. Collaborate with Marketing & Public Relations to articulate Guided Pathways model and ensure accuracy 

of curriculum for websites and marketing materials, including the college catalog. 
9. Serve as a member of both the Academic and Student Services leadership teams.  
10. Provide leadership and supervision for the following areas: 

a. Director of Academic Support and Assessment 
b. Director of Dual Credit and Honors Experience 

11. Serve on college committees as assigned. 
12. Participate in academic program advisory councils. 
13. Other related duties as assigned. 

 
SPECIFIC FUNCTIONAL JOB REQUIREMENTS: 
 
Education:   Master’s Degree required. 
   
Experience:  Minimum of 5 years of related experience including project management in an 

educational environment. 

Board Book Page 57



 
Knowledge:    Knowledge of Guided Pathways for Student Success models. Knowledge of current 

techniques and procedures used in the design and development of curricula in transfer, 
occupational, workforce development, and noncredit pathways. Knowledge of ICCB, Higher 
Learning Commission, and industry accreditation requirements for curriculum and program 
approval. Must be able to work independently or with a team, relate to college faculty and staff 
and business and industry partners.  

 
Skills:    Ability to manage multiple assignments and projects, create detailed action plans, and 

adapt to changing priorities, deadlines and directions. Ability to provide leadership and to 
supervise the planning, development and establishment of new, modified, and/or 
improved academic programs. Ability to work independently or with a team and promote 
positive relations with college faculty and staff and business and industry partners. 
Effective research, analytical and problem-solving skills. Competency with computer 
software and familiarity of online and printed research tools. 

 
Personal:  Commitment to the community college mission. Politically astute, self-motivated and 

reliable.  Articulate in communication.  Willing to take calculated risks and accept 
rejection. 

 
Physical:  Must be able to travel throughout community college district. 
 
 
MACHINES AND EQUIPMENT USED:   
 
   Computer, phone, fax machine, copy machine,  
 
 
GENERAL EMPLOYMENT STATEMENTS: 
 

  A.  Length of Training and Probationary Period: 90 Days 
  B.  Hours of Work Week:  8 hours 
  C.  Group Affiliation:  Administrative 
  D.  Conditions of Employment:  Board Policy 

E. Position:  Exempt, Level 17 
 

 
 
  

Board Book Page 58



JOB DEMANDS 

JOB TITLE: Dean for Guided Pathways for Student 
Success 

DEPT: Academic Services 

Please enter an "X" below to indicate the applicable demands of the job using the 
following definitions: 

Some = 1-3 hours/day           Frequently = 4-6 hours/day      Very Frequently = 7+ 
hours/day 

Physical Demand None Some  Freq 
Very 
Freq 

 Physical Requirements 

Standing  X    X Manual Dexterity (Hand/Eye 
Coord) 

Walking  X    X Hear Alarms/Telephone/Tape 
Recorder 

Sitting   X   X Finger Dexterity 
Climbing X     

 
Color Vision 

Bending  X    X Visual Acuity - 
Far 

X Acuity-
Near 

Stooping/Kneeling  X    
 

Depth Perception 
Crawling X      Gloves 
Repetitive Motions:       Use of Respiratory Protection 

 Hand-wrist    X    

 Elbow    X  Hazards/Exposure to: 

Lifting:       Toxic/Caustic Chemicals or 
Detergents 

 0-25 lbs   X    Extreme Conditions (Hot/Cold) 

 26-50 lbs X     
 

Dust 

 51-75 lbs X      Moving Mechanical Parts 

 76-100 lbs X      Potential Electrical Shock 

 100+ lbs X      X-Ray 
Carrying:       Electro Magnetic Energy (Laser) 

 0-25 lbs    X   High Pitched/Loud Noises 

 26-50 lbs X      Communicable Diseases 

 50+ lbs X     
 

Blood Borne Pathogens: 
Pushing/Pulling:        Type:  Body fluids 
 0-25 lbs   X     % of Time:  80% + 
 26-50 lbs X      Gaseous Risk 

 51-75 lbs X      TB 

 76-100 lbs X     Mental 

 100+ lbs X     X Manage Stress Appropriately 
 
Complete the next column by placing an "x" beside 
the appropriate item.   

 X Handle Multiple Priorities 
 X Make Decisions Under Pressure 
 X Work Alone 
 X Manage Anger/Fear/ Hostility/ 

Violence Appropriately 
   
 X Work in Areas That Are 

Confined or Crowded 
Adopted 

Board Book Page 59



 

 

MEMO 
TO: Dr. Jonathan Bullock, President 

FROM: Dustha Wahls, Director of Human Resources 

CC: Bryan Gleckler, Vice-President for Business Services 

DATE: April 25, 2018 

RE: MOU with Paraprofessionals Association on Position Change 
  

 
In conducting the annual HAY evaluations, we reviewed the Administrative Assistant position to 
Center for Business & Industry. This position was in fact actually functioning in a different role and 
as such, we met with the Paraprofessional Union and updated the job description and title. This 
MOU updates the position of Administrative Assistant to Center of Business and Industry, level 2 
to Community and Professional Program Specialist, level 3. 
 
I recommend the Board of Trustees approve this Memorandum of Understanding with the 
Paraprofessionals Association changing the position title of Administrative Assistant to Center of 
Business and Industry, level 2 to Community and Professional Program Specialist, level 3. 
 

Board Book Page 60



Board Book Page 61



 

 

Board Book Page 62



 

 

Board Book Page 63



Board Book Page 64



 

 

TO:  Dr. Tina Stovall, Vice President for Student Services 

FROM: Kelly Allee, Director of Marketing & Public Relations 

DATE: April 27, 2018 

RE: Lake Land College Magazine Bid Results 
  

The College recently solicited bids for the printing and mail preparation of the 2018 Summer and Fall and 2019 Spring Lake Land 
College Magazine. Bids were distributed to 21 companies, with four companies presenting bids.  

I am pleased to recommend Premier Print Group of Champaign, Illinois as the lowest bidder meeting specifications. Premier has 
printed the magazine in the past and has done an excellent job.  

I would like to request that the Board of Trustees approve Premier Print Group with a bid of $55,425 as the lowest bid meeting 
specifications for the printing and mailing preparation of the magazine for the 2019 fiscal year.  

I will be in attendance at the meeting if there are questions.  

 

Board Book Page 65



 

Printing (3 Issues)

Mail 

Preparation 

Per Issue

Total Bid

Correction 

Charges per 

line/page at 

blue line

 

$55,656.00 $3,546.00 $59,202.00 $21/pg

$54,618.00 $1,268.00 $58,422.00 $20/pg  

$52,425.00 $3,000.00 $55,425.00 *  

$57,390.00 $5,211.00 $62,601.00 $25/pg

BID DATE:   April 24, 2018 - 2:00 PM

Lake Land College Magazine Bid Tab

Project No. 2018-007

            BID TABULATION

Lake Land College

5001 Lake Land Boulevard

Mattoon, Illinois 61938

*Depends on what is changed.

Premier Print Group

Champaign, Illinois

EP Graphics

Berne, Indiana

CONTRACTOR

Kingery Printing

Effingham, Illinois

FCL Graphics, Inc.

Harwood Heights, Illinois

Board Book Page 66



Board Book Page 67



Board Book Page 68



Board Book Page 69



Board Book Page 70



Board Book Page 71



Board Book Page 72



Board Book Page 73



Board Book Page 74



Board Book Page 75



Board Book Page 76



Board Book Page 77



Board Book Page 78



Board Book Page 79



Board Book Page 80



Board Book Page 81



Board Book Page 82



Board Book Page 83



Board Book Page 84



Board Book Page 85



Board Book Page 86



Board Book Page 87



LAKE LAND COLLEGE 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

HUMAN RESOURCES REPORT 
May 14, 2018 

 
 
 
 

The following employees are recommended for leave 
 
 Breer, Lynn FMLA (Intermittent) 03/18/2018 
 Pierce, Kevin FMLA 03/20/2018 
 Watts, Lori FMLA 04/15/2018-06/04/2018 
  
Additional Appointments 
  The following employees are recommended for additional appointments 
      Position Effective Date 
Part-time 
  
 Brown, Jeannie Bookstore Rush Worker 05/01/2018 
    Primary Position is College Work Study Bookstore             
    Dial, Josette Tutor-Disability Services - Student 04/01/2018 
    Primary Position is Tutor - Student Lrng Asst    
    Dial, Josette Tutor-Student Community Education 04/01/2018 
    Primary Position is Tutor - Student Lrng Asst             
    Harmon-Mckenzie, Leslie IDOC CPR Instructor 04/01/2018 
    Primary Position is Adj Doc adjunct          
    Mumm, Tiffany Dual Credit Coordinator 04/20/2018 
    Primary Position is Dual Credit Instructor   
 Smithenry, Stacey Agriculture Education Intern 05/14/2018 
  Primary Position is Tutor - Student Lrng Asst              
    Thornton, Reann Tutor-Disability Services - Student 02/09/2018 
    Primary Position is Tutor - Student Lrng Asst             
    Thornton, Reann Tutor-Student Community Education 02/09/2018 
   Primary Position is Tutor - Student Lrng Asst  
     
Part-time Grant Funded 
 Dial, Josette Tutor-Student Carl Perkins 04/01/2018 
    Primary Position is Tutor - Student Lrng Asst            
     Starwalt, William Perkins Student Worker - Humanities 04/05/2018 
    Primary Position is Newspaper Ed Student News    
 Thornton, Reann Tutor-Student Carl Perkins 02/09/2018 
    Primary Position is Tutor - Student Lrng Asst             
           
 
 

Board Book Page 88



End Additional Appointments 
  The following employees are ending their additional appointment 
      Position Effective Date 
Full-time 
     Hardiek, Karla  Adult Ed Adjunct Faculty 04/02/2018 
 
Part-time 
     Daniels, Tori  Intl Student Program Assistant 03/23/2018 
 Meaker, Charles  Student Trustee 04/14/2018 
 Moluba Ebali, Geonel  International Student Ambassador 04/13/2018 
     Padrick, Lynae  Career Services Assistant 04/13/2018 
     Semple, Lynn  Kluthe Center Administrative Assistant 04/09/2018 
 
Position Recommendation 

The following position has been recommended by the Lake Land College 
President’s Cabinet 
 
Dean of Guided Pathways (Administrative) - Level 17 05/14/2018 

 
 New Hire-Employees 
  The following employees are recommended for hire 
      Position Effective Date 
Full-time 
 Rincker, Laurie Biological Science Instructor 08/17/2018 
 Rodgers, Matthew John Deere Technology Instructor 08/17/2018 
  
 
Full-time Grant Funded 
    Celmer, Joseph Correctional Commercial Cooking Instr- 04/16/2018 
  Illinois River CC 
    Wilson, Dicie Correctional Career Technology Instr- 04/09/2018 
  Taylorville CC 
 Strohl, Christine Director of Adult and Alternative Education 06/01/2018 
 
 Part-time 
 Bruens, Autumn Agriculture Education Intern 05/14/2018 
 Dial, Josette Tutor - Student Learning Assistance  04/01/2018 
     Goatley, Ian Chemistry Lab Student Assistant 03/26/2018 
     Hendrix, John Assistant Softball Coach 03/12/2018 
 Hough, Rebecca Agriculture Education Intern 05/14/2018 
     Johnson, Davis Fitness Center Specialist 03/13/2018 
 Knackmuhs, Kennedi Agriculture Education Intern 05/14/2018 
     Lee, Yu Jin International Student Ambassador 04/03/2018 
     Macdonald, Alissa Allied Health BNA Clinical Instructor  08/17/2018 
     Oh, Hyuntaek International Student Ambassador 04/03/2018 
     Parker, Lisa Dual Credit Coordinator 04/26/2018 

Board Book Page 89



     Parrott, Janet Library Assistant 05/03/2018 
     Sutherland, Lora Allied Health Dental Clinical Instructor  04/02/2018 
     Thornton, Reann Tutor - Student Learning Assistance  02/09/2018 
 Walk, Emmalyn Agriculture Education Intern 05/14/2018 
 
Part-time - Grant Funded 
    Kemper, Dalton Perkins Student Worker - SSE 04/05/2018 
 
Unpaid Volunteer 
    Caldwell, Nicholas Counseling Services Unpaid Intern 04/16/2018 
    McQueen, Megan Counseling Services Unpaid Intern 04/16/2018 
    Philpot, Tessa Lake Land College Student Trustee 04/15/2018 
 Vesconte, Abriana Humanities Unpaid Intern 08/20/2018 
    Webb, Amber Counseling Services Unpaid Intern 05/11/2018 
 
Terminations/Resignations 
  The following employees are terminating employment 
      Position Effective Date 
Full-time 
    Abston, Roy (Joe) Custodian (deceased) 04/27/2018 
    Cooper, Adrienne Marketing Digital Content Coordinator 05/11/2018 
 Smith, Vickie Microcomputer Support Specialist(Retiree) 05/07/2018 
 
Full-time Grant Funded 
    Mershon, Kenton Corr Remedial Bridge Instr-SWICC 04/30/2018 
    
Part-time 
    Aumiller, Natalin Agriculture Education Intern 05/03/2018 
    Baker, Samuel IDOC CPR Instructor 04/26/2018 
    Brown, Joan Adult Education Instructor 11/30/2017 
    Caldwell, Maddison Agriculture Education Intern 05/03/2018 
    Dial, McKenzie Adj Faculty Humanities  12/01/2017 
 Duncan, Carah Marketing & PR Intern 04/19/2018 
    Doughan, Gary Adj Faculty Humanities  05/01/2018 
    Francis, Sue Adj Faculty Humanities  05/01/2018 
    Hatcher, Tatum Pathways Classroom Assistant 03/02/2018 
    Hott, Stuart Adj Faculty Non Credit 05/29/2011 
    Kanizer, Tyler Tech Team Intern 03/29/2018 
    Kemper, Dalton Perkins Student Worker - SSE 04/06/2018 
    Landsaw, Aron Adj Faculty Ag  05/03/2018 
    Mabiala, Benjamin International Stu Ambassador 03/31/2018 
    Mitchell, Robert IDOC CPR Instructor 04/08/2018 
    Moenning, Mary Agriculture Education Intern 05/03/2018 
    Morlen, Kristen Human Resources Assistant 04/13/2018 
    Musgrave, Kathy Adj Doc College Funded Instr 04/06/2018 
    Perry, Dannie Alternative Education Instructor 03/29/2018 

Board Book Page 90



    Read, Blake Agriculture Education Intern 05/03/2018 
    Reardon, Jenalee Tutor - Assoc Community Ed 03/29/2018 
    Rotramel, Debbie Adj Faculty Humanities  08/01/2017 
    Travis, Carley Agriculture Education Intern 05/03/2018 
    Valentine, Samantha Agriculture Education Intern 05/03/2018 
 Seibert, Adam Tech Team Intern 03/29/2018 
 
Transfers/Promotions 
  The following employees are recommended for a change in position 
     Position Effective Date 
Full-time 
 Keller, Sharmista  Employment Specialist 06/04/2018 
  Transferring from:  Academic Specialist 
     
Part-time 
   Bowling, Emily Print Shop Technician Assistant 04/19/2018 
  Transferring from:  Print Shop Student Asst 

Board Book Page 91


	TITLEPG.TLE Regular meeting
	Table of Contents May2018 Board Book
	051418 Agenda Board of Trustees Meeting
	040918 Minutes
	May 2018 Memo ICCJA Awards
	May 2018  Memo Board Policy Revision  07.17.01
	Board Policy 07.17.01 Proposed Revisions 04-03-18
	Calendar of Events 2018
	Correspondence I
	Correspondence II Lansing
	Correspondence III
	College Committees memo 2018
	2018-2019 Standing Committees excluding names
	FY 19 Part-Time Rates and Stipends Memo - jag edits
	FY19 Part Time Rates and Stipends
	FY2018 - March Financials Packet
	Paraprofessional Position Changes Packet_Redacted
	Paraprofessional Position Changes Memo
	Paraprofessional Position Changes MOU

	May 2018  Memo Faculty MOU
	MOU Innovation Funding 2018 REVISED 4-20-18
	May 2018  Memo Magazine Bid Results 2019
	May 2018 Magazine Bid Results
	Cell Phone Tower Lease Extension Proposal_Redacted
	Scoreboard & Video Board Memo
	May 14, 2018 Human Resources Report



